TAYLOR Annette M

From: PINES Shani

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 11:02 AM

To: TAYLOR Annette M

Subject: FW: Procedural schedule in Docket No. UM 1610

From: Andrus Stephanie [mailto:stephanie.andrus@state.or.us]

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 9:34 AM

To: PINES Shani; KIRKPATRICK Traci

Cc: BLESS Adam; 'bill@oneenergyrenewables.com’; ‘hob@oregoncub.org'; ANDRUS Brittany;
'bryce.dalley@pacificorp.com’; 'bvc@dvclaw.com’; ‘catriona@oregoncub.org’; 'cstokes@cablehuston.com';
‘cynthia.brady@constellation.com’; 'da@thenescogroup.com'; ‘david.tooze@portlandoregon.gov’;
‘dhenkels@cleantechlawpartners.com’; 'dichain@wvi.com'; 'dlokting@stoliberne.com’; 'dockets@mecd-law.com’;
'dockets@oregoncub.org'; "dockets@rnp.org’; 'dwalker@idahopower.com'; 'dws@r-c-s-inc.com’;
‘elaine.prause@energytrust.org'; 'glenn@oseia.org’; 'greg@richardsonandoleary.com’; 'ias@dvclaw.com';
‘james@utilityadvocates.org'; 'jhilton@idahopower.com'; ‘john.harvey@exeloncorp.com'; ‘john.volkman@energytrust.org’;
Yravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com'; 'k.a.newman@frontier.com'; BROCKMAN Kacia; 'kathleenoipl@frontier.com';
‘kaufmann@lklaw.com'; 'lcable@cabtehuston.com’; lovinger@klaw.com'; 'mail@dvclaw.com’;
'mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com'; KRUMENAUER Matt; 'mec@eslerstephens.com’; 'megan@rnp.org’; 'mjd@dvclaw.com’;
‘mmcarthur@aocweb.org’; 'mpengilly@gmail.com'; 'neison@thnelseon.com’; 'oregondockets@ pacificorp.com’;
'peter@richardsonandoleary.com’; ‘pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com’; FRANCE Renee M; ‘richard.george@pgn.com’;
'rlorenz@cablehuston.com’; ANDRUS Stephanie; 'stephens@eslerstephens.com’; tmroush@wvi.com';
‘wecarey@hoodriverattorneys.com'’

Subject: Procedural schedule in Docket No. UM 1610

Dear ALJs Pines and Kirkpatrick:

The parties have had opportunity to discuss the procedural schedule in UM 1610. It does not appear that we
can agree on a date in June because of conflicts. We ask that we proceed with a hearing on May 23, 2013.
Given the short timeline, we ask that you allow us until May 20, 2013 to submit the pre-hearing briefs. The
schedule we agreed to is as follows:

May 17 at noon: Parties file cross-examination statements.
May 20 (COB): Parties file pre-hearing briefs.

May 21 (COB): Parties file cross-exam exhibits.

May 23: Hearing.

Also, given the number of witnesses in the case, we ask that if possible, you schedule a second day for cross-
examination during the week of May 27" (but not May 27), in the event that we do not complete cross-
examination on May 23rd.

Thank you.
Stephanie Andrus

Of counsel for OPUC Staff
(503) 947-4760
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